

Material for External Advisory Group Meeting

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=brommwi">
To: "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <rhonda.mcmichael@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>, "Fallowfield, Shane (CAB)" <shane.fallowfield@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 03 Jan 2018 08:28:56 -0500
Attachments: Communications Summary.docx (24.44 kB); FES Presentation.pptx (1.26 MB); FAO Slides re Economic and Fiscal Outlook.pdf (1.93 MB); DRAFT_Premier Wynne - Pre-election Planning - January 15 2018.docx (182.78 kB); DRAFT_Brown Patrick - Public Service Election Preparation Planning - January 22 2018.docx (178.67 kB); DRAFT_Horwath Andrea - Public Service Election Preparation Planning - January 22 2018.docx (178.66 kB); DRAFT_DMs - Public Service Responsibilities During Election Period - Feb 2018.docx (190.38 kB)

Good morning,

Further to the emails below, I wanted to confirm and share some of the revised materials for the meeting on January 10.

For Tab 1:

- Remove the first 2-pager in the current binder (A Fair and Strong Ontario)
- Replace with the 2 slide decks attached (FES Presentation and FAO Slides re Economic and Fiscal Outlook. Note for the latter I am trying to locate the original slides but we might need to use the scanned copy. I also have paper copies if that is easier to work with)
- Keep the Executive Summary and FAO Fiscal Outlook Report

For Tab 2, we will include the media scan below

For Tab 3

- Communications Summary (attached)
- Memo to Premier with Attachment (attached)
- Memo to Patrick Brown with Attachment (attached)
- Memo to Andrea Horwath with Attachment (attached)
- Memo to DMs – Public Service Responsibilities

Note – it is the same attachment for the memos to the Premier and the Opposition Leaders. I will send in a separate email as the system tells me it makes this email too large.

We hope to be able to provide access to the materials by the end of the week. I believe Angelo has been working with Shane on this.

William

From: McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)
Sent: January 2, 2018 3:38 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB)
Subject: RE: Media Scan

Thanks William – yes it can be included under item 2.

Yes, if you can include Shane that would be great. And he can share the updated agenda per below as well.

Thanks
Rhonda

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: January 2, 2018 3:37 PM
To: McMichael, Rhonda (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB)
Subject: RE: Media Scan

Thank you, we will include under Item 2 of the For Discussion items.

I will be sending the new materials tomorrow am. Should I be including Shane in the emails? (I am not sure who is managing the binder browser set up)

W

From: McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)
Sent: January 2, 2018 3:33 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB)
Subject: RE: Media Scan

No problem, thanks.

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: January 2, 2018 3:22 PM
To: Farrow, Alicia (CAB); McMichael, Rhonda (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB)
Subject: Media Scan

For next week's external advisory meeting, can we include a media scan of AG issues re the fiscal situation. I think we can focus on media following the release of her annual report.

thanks